aw Ealrview, T
phliphivis

City of New Fairview
Planning & Zoning Commission Special Meeting
999 lllinois Lane
Monday, July 24, 2023, at 6:00 pm

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum

2. Pledge to the Flags.
A. United States of America
B. Texas Flag Honor the Texas Flag, | pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God,
one and indivisible.

3. Public Comment: The Planning and Zoning Commission invites persons with comments or
observations related to city planning and zoning Issues, projects, or policies to briefly address the
Commission, Anyone wishing to speak should sign-in with the City Secretary before the beginning
of the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting. In order to expedite the flow of business and to
provide all citizens the opportunity to speak, thereis a three-minute limitation on any person
addressing the Planning and Zoning Commission. State law prohibits the Planning and Zoning
Commission from discussing or taking action on any itern not listed on the posted agenda.

4, Work Session:
A. Receive a report and hold a discussion regarding a Dark Sky Community Designation.
5. New Business: All matters listed in New Business will be discussed and considered separately.
A. Recelve and consider approval of the minutes for the June 26, 2023, meeting.
B. Consider recommending approval of a final plat for Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block A, Lovely

Home Addition, 6.115 acres in M.E.O & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 633 and AJ.
Walker Survey, Abstract No. 861 generally located in the 100 block of Ridge Trail.

6. Commissioner Announcements: The Planning and Zoning Commission may hear or make reports
of community interest provided no action is taken or discussed. Community interest items may
include information regarding upcoming schedules of events, honorary recognitions, and
announcements involving imminent public health and safety threats to the city. Any deliberation
shall be limited to a proposal to place the subject on an agenda for a subsequent meeting.

7. Adjournment

f, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify the above notice of the meeting of the Planning and
Zoning Commission of New Faitview, is a true and correct copy of the said notice that [ posted on the

Page 1 of 2



official posting place at New Fairview City Hall, FM 407, New Falrview, Texas, a place of convenience and
readily accessible to the general public at all imes, and on its website, said notice being posted this 22nd
day of lune, 2023 at 5:00 PM at least 72 hours proceeding the meeting time.

%AAA,OY\MWQ/

Susan Greenwood, Assis@ht City Secratary

SEAL:
This facility is wheelchair accessible; parking spaces are available, Requests for accommodations or interpretive

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at City Halt 817-638-5366
or fax 817-638-5369 or by emall at citysecretary@newfairview.org for further information.

Page 2 of 2



'A%‘i‘:* *

New Fairview, TX

City of New Fairview
Planning & Zoning Commission Special Meeting
Regular Meeting
999 lllinois Lane
Monday, June 26, 2023, at 6:00 pm

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WISE
CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW
THE CITY COUNCIL CONVENED INTO A CITY COUNCIL MEETING THE SAME BEING OPEN TO
THE PUBLIC, THE 12th DAY OF JUNE IN THE NEW FAIRVIEW CITY HALL AND NOTICE OF
SAID MEETING GIVING THE TIME PLACE AND SUBJECT THEREFORE HAVING BEEN POSTED
AS PRESCRIBED BY ARTICLE 5 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE WITH THE FOLLOWING
MEMBERS PRESENT:
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSIONERS
Commissioner Rebecca McPherson
Commissioner Julie Burger
Commissioner Denis Sansoucie

ABSENT
Commissioner Lisa Cabrera

CITY STAFF
Susan Greenwood, Court Administrator/Assistant City Secretary
Stephen Cook, City Planner

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum (Meeting called to order by Commissioner Rebecca
McPherson at 6:05 PM, Roll Call with the above-mentioned names)

2. Pledge to the Flags.
A. United States of America
B. Texas Flag Honor the Texas Flag, | pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one
and indivisible.

3. Public Comment: The Planning and Zoning Commission invites persons with comments or observations
related to city issues, projects, or policies to briefly address the Planning and Zoning Commission. Anyone
wishing to speak should sign-in with the City Secretary before the beginning of the Planning and Zoning
Commission Meeting. In order to expedite the flow of business and to provide all citizens the opportunity
to speak, there is a three-minute limitation on any person addressing the Planning and Zoning
Commission. State law prohibits the Planning and Zoning Commission from discussing or taking action on
any item not listed on the posted agenda.

4. Work Session:



5. New Business: All matters listed in New Business will be discussed and considered separately.

A. Receive and consider approval of the minutes for the June 26, 2023, meeting.
Motion: Commissioner Julie Burger
Second: Commissioner Denis Sansoucie
Vote: All in Favor
Result: Motion to approve the June 26, 2023, minutes.

B. Consider recommending approval of a final plat for Lot 1, Block A, Reynolds Addition, 5.04 acres in
Block 51, Smith County School Land Survey Abstract No. 744 generally located in the 400 Block of
Graham Road.

The City Planner, Stephen Cook gave a presentation regarding Donna and Jack Reynolds that are
the owners of 5.04 acres located west of Graham Road. Stephen Cook explained that they
submitted and received approval of a Specific Use Permit for the RV Storage at this site.
Commissioner McPherson verified that they could not deny this request. Stephen Cook confirmed
that was correct, that this was something the P & Z Commissioners could not deny.
Commissioner McPherson also asked about an update on the Dark Skies. Commissioner Burger
asked what the next step would be. Stephen Cook stated that the City needs to purchase the
necessary egquipment.

Motion: Commissioner Denis Sansoucie

Second: Commissioner Rebecca McPherson

Vote: All in Favor

Result: Motion to approve a final plat for Lot 1, Block A, Reynolds Addition, 5.04 acres in Block 51,
Smith County School Land Survey Abstract No. 744 generally located in the 400 Block of Graham
Road.

6. Commissioner Announcements: The Planning and Zoning Commission may hear or make reports of
community interest provided no action is taken or discussed. Community interest items may include
information regarding upcoming schedules of events, honorary recognitions, and announcements
involving imminent public health and safety threats to the city. Any deliberation shall be limited to a
proposal to place the subject on the agenda for a subsequent meeting.

7. Adjournment
Motion: Commissioner Denis Sansoucie
Second: Commissioner Rebecca McPherson
Vote: All in Favor
Result: Planning and Zoning adjourned the meeting at 6:07 pm.

MINUTES APPROVED ON THIS 24th DAY OF JULY 2023

Rebecca McPherson, Commissioner Susan Greenwood, Assistant City Secretary

This facility is wheelchair accessible; parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodation or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at City Hall 817-638-5366 or fax 817-638-
5369 or by email at citysecretary@newfairview.org for further information.



New Fairview
AGENDA ITEM: 5B
Planning and Zoning Commission
AGENDA MEMO
Prepared By: Stephen A. Cook, AICP Senior Planner July 24, 2023

Approval of Final Plat for Lovely Home Addition

DESCRIPTION:

Consider recommending approval of a final plat for Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block A, Lovely Home
Addition, 6.115 acres in M.E.O & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 633 and A.J. Walker Survey,
Abstract No. 861 generally located in the 100 block of Ridge Trail.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Lovely Home Solutions own three tracts of land in the City of New Fairview ETJ. These tracts
total an area of 6.115 acres and are located and are located within an area of unincorporated
Wise County called Coyote Ridge. The tracts are separate parcels of land but have never been
platted. This final plat will formalize the parcels into three lots of two acres in size or greater.
Ridge Trail is a private road and is privately maintained. In order to develop these lots a final plat
is required to be submitted and recommended for approval by the Planning and Zoning
Commission and approved by the City Council.

The final plat conforms to the subdivision requirements of the City of New Fairview.

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat.
IAL ATI

None

RECOMMENDED MOTIONS FOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

| move to Recommend Approval/Denial/Approve with Conditions, of the request to final plat
Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block A, Lovely Home Addition, 6.115 acres in M.E.O & P.R.R. Co. Survey,
Abstract No. 633 and A.J. Walker Survey, Abstract No. 861 generally located in the 100 block of
Ridge Trail.



ATTACHMENT(S):

1. Lovely Home Addition Final Plat



S107 TWUNIOISIY €
sewa) 'AUnog asiy Ul *L9E "ON 1PRNSaY.
"KBAIng JON[EAY ‘T SU1 PUB £EY ON RASTY “ABnns 00 HH'd B 'd'IW
ANYT 40 SIWIV 5119 ONIEE
NOILIGQY 3WOH AT3A0T
VYMI0T18'ERZ L S1O1

1v1d VNI

N3 ONY STINY JIER)
AVARAATHY SEI 341 111 RHOT e W (3100 (SHO3 AN T3 1 38 1TYHE S000 W T 52

SV TR SOOI TL 0 ST HOWT-TION DL LS3FENG 30 WA AL 30U

41 35 OMY] IDNVHI ALEZCH KL TINORS T SHHIO L0 DNLLILON ININLIYLS

VARG TIWHE 191 1 HOULAA3XE X¥L KON V DL AT318NS S1 ALL3J0Hd M1 40 350
36040 W11 XYL TN HIdOMA [2THHND L A T

FAANE WL
40 300K 1NONLIA STHOW 2 30NN SIUHTATHH HO TINOTTY 30 LON THM SIILSAS L35 +2

AVIS0 LHERH SHL SHOTY ZOWHIVHO THL HOH SIEISKOLTIY 30 TIIM M30TENT0 L T2

N IV U TI00 DR ¥ LN
QN L1 3HL T 50 AWl SHL HD O3NTS)

HOLTFTION XML AINNG 341 0w 1UVILLINTT ¥ SANTIN TIVHE TYLLINANS LV TN JHL H

SIGVA FEVO-AR-ISD ¥ HO 33T 30 TIOW RV ‘SHOISIASH TN AVH
SNOILOMLET SHL F10T UV HAVA ENORSUIGENS ORY TVILKION 3 LMNALTIN TAJHINKGS
S MO SHOLWTAS ID34S 102 “ALLL KA YIS HO AN 3L 40 ALLTEIZKOGSTH 31 50
TIVHE TINVHAINIVA VDM LYHL IKIAIYLS ¥ WIvI KOD OS T 1S SHOILDIHISTH F1 ‘SHAMD
BOOMH Y. 36 0L GHUNALNI s L

FONYHILHIA I 3dMZ4 HO4 ANHENTH 3ANDIY
TANGAL 04 SHINMD THL OHISISTY HOJ TV I 38 15NN ASIHYHITA ¥ OV NOISIIOENS
L ) SHNIAD 311 AT 4111130434 NI 3NNV R TIUW SV CINIY TN A T3LYAIN 00

SINYLATIT 40 TLHD THL KO 192443 W STUVINYLS AINNOD
A 10 14300 HIATN TIIM ALHRG FEUA 58

LTI AT

QAANIS ATV
50 ST FONVNLKEVIN U0 SHINMO 10T SHISSISEY HOS WSINVHIIN THLONY ‘SININILVLS
DHIMOTIO# 3HL MIVANOD OSTY LB SHOUDMHLSSH SR ‘SOYOH TIHN LNV ATALVARS HLIM

'SNOTFUAIGEINE HO3 JHIVO HOKNY

SH1 EEHAESI00W 0L 1HOR 11 TAGATTS TR ALNNO3 SH1 GI0IIN 41 HIMD WA0IANNI 3L

40 M1 29 TS 30 DNMOR AN "

L7 3L WD DHRSHNI00 NOLLVAVOXE ANY O1 O B30 11471
401 SNOLLYO 1O HLA30 AN DL ORATVINDD 38 TIHS ANYAHOD ALTILLN CHNOHOHAONN ANY EL

AMMOVOH 341 DHREING
O 113NN THL HIAD SHIADTS "4HEA TN 3HL 40 ALIYAVD L SIS HOMM U2
401 HSThl KL 300K TUAN S| AYAOVOR NI 4 L 40 3003 J0ISIND THL ADTHH S3HOM L8] 115
Ay e LHIAIND ¥ 3A0EY AYMANHO FHL T

YOI (360402 ¥ HO HALFIIT W SFHINFBL KL SE1 38 130 110 Avmdnla

WO A NMYHD  £202/L0/3D 1% HOWVHVA3H:

P0G XL ONWTHYD 00 LAVLSHIIN 15¥3 6I84 F0I440

PODIPEIER0Z TON BOT
BE0-azt iz aHoHd.
WO AFAMNSENUNT MAM A1 ISEIM
99EK610L 'ON Wl
LBEE 0N STt - SIA0HY 'S AHUYE HOATAHNS

SHOABAUNS ONYT TYNOISSII0NS

snuna &

TETTEE O 35v0 ALD amg sy wamg v A HASK AT A1)
_IB9E S1H. D3AAVLS
A VA MOTIAA W HIA L3E 00 HOM il “oanaky
NG 00 OB 2l
N NS oM LEMI|
2evd o aieg o Guesy § By
anmon 0 "
AN SHITICAIHDD W)
i AL umarkd e ) DO
ALNOD 35 'SONDDIH DNANG WD LT
SGELALNNOD 4T SHOSAH 0330 Tamaal
Aonioies 1
[CECEN
1040 ™ 512 'BUMYH HND SEINLA

6L48L XL HLMOM, 1¥04 ‘EATEL XOB Od FTIHOQY
211 SHOILNIOS FMIOH A HAGT AINMO
Aetes k2 “SAOHN 1041 FOTH 151 EETUOAY ALTIOUS

I AR ) T2 ALY 0 U 004 L
o A— )
T o o MK 0 A WA 0 [EUIE) A o it penal S ‘aun et |

|

s Lo mLn Ay
) 0 g ) e g A1vich

e
(eI

i g A s

s s HIEETEY ) U L0 PO WO YIS BuroBaiy T
o T et o o ] 3 A o o —— paunaddn

pa
R e
[ —T )

B vrE1 40 2uvis

s 3|
e

_— e
fep oy e

povaasdna s
e o1y e e 1og wepkss e sazepd 3T o SisO-H “TSTTER ' S
e e "chap ayend au 10 a2 E

AN

P g3 59 5119 0 1004 81 O 06 U 08 GHINNDID
503 Y 1 01 1 1094 0510 SEUISEL© YSA BN || S L3 FmanL

s oy 1o s | PO AEIA U 275 O 9l L6 44| 0 LIDUOH 2
ey gL 0 oo 0 s
KL

i
souo0as 10

o) umos

S i wirey
P8R oY 27) #8119 L LG 10 SIS B TR, SPUO¥E S BT 60 SOUAR | P05 SIHEHL

i so Py e

31 55Vl DL EN8 INSENANS 40 38 TIVHS OHY ALWNCA 354 40 S3DN0d THL HIVA TSHYTHDOTY
4 QY £E3NAD ALN3OM THL AT OATTVLEHI 38 0L 30 AUYESIOIN ol 'SIHININD AWMIARID 140 1L

L1024 51 EINTWIEYS FOWHIVHO HO AVMEDO M 3HL 40 KOOI

59D 5O SHITIS AHY D1

MOLYMISMINGY KATZO00TS £INN0D 3518 3L ACHS
OINIVAEO 38 15N LINHE INSHADTIASD KIVIJ0D0 ¥ 'HVIIBO0TS THL HIHLIA NOILINHLENDD
Ab 01 B0l WUYATTI N DO HVAA0E) SHL 10BY LOOSZ V11 S531 98 HOLLYATYS

SOVNINE HELYA WHOLE AB 3SNYD) 38 AVI ¥4 SHITIINE 0L J0VIVVD 40 %1 311 30NC38
S0VED 03S00MA 3L ADAY LODA-| LEVET

A3HL HIB HO EQVDH M0 0VOM 4L NVHL HIMOT 3HY HOIHW 5LOTND 1TINE 30 01 SENITTING 4

AL CIVS O G3133KH00 36 TVHE TONFOS 2N0 4 THO ONY 0351 §1 AITIIVS F9VIASE
210N e K3ah 1071 ) D710 T AR TIVHE S TNV 10 SONFCISEI A TIY.F 1M 300 A THD. "L

AT KV MO QIR0
HOLVNWAS 341 V 40 BL V1S3 3HL
A8 OBHSTIST SA T DL

AwEHo B

U AHDITVASILYS W K| ALTIIZVA SOVIS

LSO THL VIO TR HIYLNIA 0L ALTIISKOASTH SHINMO ALHZ40H K1 38 TIVHS

11 JH0 FUIUL TTTIOHANDD OWY GIHIVENI ATHI0 LOW 51 ALNOV 5511 3 KLY A8
WS 3UYLING M1 OIS ‘ALY 39¥MAS 20BN 0315NMISKED OHY O3HDISIO ATHILOW ¥ 5

ENOLLYINDEM TLNIWHAEADS 1111 & 16A00 LON §30 “JALL ANY Ly ALV
Sty SHOLLITKOD 4 IRYENN 1 SHOA0 TTEVHOILIREO NI SLITSTU ALNWS

TVITHON SHL 4] JENTND EINAD ALHAA0NA FHL 1Y M3KAD ALHTSONA 3111 4B OF0wDEN
HENOKLTY B3IV FRIS LR 5

018N KUTIH
“SHOIL NS
THTTES THY FLVLE ALNIOD KA ANGAO 0L ALTTIBISKOS 3 SHL 40 HINMO ALHTAONS
SHL3AAER 10N 5300 ONY ELRINTUINDTH ANV SHE LI ALMIVS JHL LVHL TN
UVDHON TIVIS ALNNOD F510 A8 ALMITYA SOVIATS 2IVATIG ¥ 40 2ONVAA3I0 HO/ANY NOLLITASNI ¢

WAL DN IO2 38V SRS FTVVES VAT HOS S3INM ALNNDD
SISHA M1 40 SHOISIADHA TIY HANOMI K3A3 113319 30 10NNV TIHVIND b4 SHYL DILaE

LonvE
HOA ANV 1RD 31 IS0 LW ¥ STI0V JTYAAS 311900 SHr AR 51 TS0ASI0 3535 21

'SALON ALNNOD 3SIM

i sioutap 710 U R © By
apueoas gy serubn ) wR0aY of YINGS 12 Bued fices @ Sk

i Bucye SIHIHL
2 T2 10 Gnipns

w248 188y
S g

o o1 e 1 23 199 pol
80 s 0 o Ay s Guak 13 8OO0 ) 53

iy o1 U o0 1) 93 -
00154 VDO 10 HIUTAD T3 5078 05 AL 1 S0De £ LU0 JONIHL

oy Ko B,

i o] v AN

iy 10!
T 0 990 EZLE 10 SIS & oap 5900008 £ AR 7 089D 1 UL IINIHL

| oL B o
2L ¥ 00 W LGASE 10 SOURTSID ¥ TS SDUOTNS ) SO €| 5e09p 69 WINDS 30034

‘5w, o g 2SSO 9930 TORLLBE0E O
et | 1L
a2 1 o ) unaq foue 0] 166
LeNAZi) @ 01199 QI 1) BUTIS 1 ] P 55 S5INUAL O ERRBAR 0 LK SIHL

e 2 o 0y

nsag
A3 # ¥ 15 SEOSAY PR | LUTZ2E ORI 1 PP BB ‘PIEn DUE sl TH007 Y
90 DU TS, HINGUSIE] L) T G Uf DSGIEAIEPUTI O PRI € 1 MU IS O} L0 109 1) Ty
50 A 4121 9 010 (1 0 BTSN SRR )] S (. 340 £ WK IOKFHL

o) i ) A L (OO 0L D) 40 S
4 ap

Ao as, oLl wepyar 7 oS0
e U ) SR SO P01 J3 9 10 9 pemyiony @) Buted el
e w0y o v it s, ) U 103 204 L) DO UE AN ZL @ T SNTHHEDAR

oo e iR ATy mios e pue
i B

€0 0N 10420y "4BNE B
SR

ey o0 spunog
ootmopn Uy (a1 |

§ 35404 40 AINRGD
FRv@Jo aves
NOLLYDI030 ¥
INTNOGTTMONAIY SHINMO

02

)
SNOZ WLV S ALE300H SR SWICLL'ALHNDE 51 403 (W) ADNITY
INTHAEWHVH ADHIDHINE TYUIOE AT DTHVENd L I0ALES TAIVD
QSLERILEY OM v (Pastd] vl 21V 3OKVENSHI 0004 0L DMIGHODTY '

WALSAS
DAL LS N AN AR OTOINOH FIANIS HEDAEIG FENMES
DT 41 1091 SHILETCE W

WO S1E 0IL1¥Td () TTHL UYSH 0L §1 LYo S44L 40 35040 IHL T
11402 TR 0 WILYE HYEIRMIAY HLMDN ‘INDZ TVHLKAD HEMON ‘W315A5
LVMHO0 TRV SLVLS SvXEL AT G3HMNHELS0 SONRIVIE 40 SISV T

'GILON ISITHLO ST 1050 5 Yo M. TISAVAS VD
QLI MOTTZA ¥ HLW SO0 NOMI 21 KW, 138 3UV SUINNOD LOT TV &

FII0N SHOAIAHNE.

st e g
oL, o i L P ) 4 Ao

o b K1 014D 40 TYIS THY ENYH AW HEONT HIND

pavers poscaporee : pogiera

) WA B 05 O 7 L 0 U '\ S M 00 'S A P

0 peAnsegnn 94 W0 FHOAIE

aapony § A
AINO SASOdHId MAINTH HOH AMYNINITHS

VO O T s ) L P

C———
L IRV A SSINIM

i tmn AL

a0 s U0 UorEAaS

A s e Ay o) 0 A TR U ) P T A1 BRI P DL ) 6 96
W0 i3 Srmsat DL J0 @IS M 13 JOARAING PV [OUCrTEaYcs DR 1 "SR] S KU T L

sovs M fLeen w) ©

L3N 40T
JERE ]

1]
EHE
H

{13 A BT
L334 T 00

zlo1

s3wuaa
e ¢ o

113w 52y o0 2
e e

somuun L1017
bt e e
e
i e
T

HOILATTI
000 HVEA-001 341 2100V

1004 (2) AL 50 WPAINIA ¥ 38 TvHS SNOLLYNT TS HO0 13 U311SINS TH 531 LWHTA E| KOUSABLERTD) T LINSZH THM HELYM 30 MOT4 WEIvh 311 01 MIUDMHLSAO OK L14L LINE3 TR SNKIOOTS ON Lvi L MOGE
SFHINILS TNV 5 DRREEINION O TIY130 HILAV ATHD NI DNV LISIVEEY AVMOOCT ¥ Il LW T3MOTIY 30 TIHE 'LH1GD ALK 35 311 20 LR 1L LNON1B "NOIIHASHOD OH
NOUARLEEN LHINTEYS AYMODO M

HELLRO ONY VS04 1T TYHI - SINZWO0D NOLLINKLSHOD ¥ 1w Tekld SHDLVITOR OHY STTN L0 EA30 1330 TIvHS
211 28 TIVHS "LHN0D SESNOISSINADD ALKND T5UA THE 50 TWADHdely HALLOI 301 LIOHLIA ONITIH 40 KOLLONM LSHOD OK
NOUTMEESY LKINAEYS JOVNIVI

HALVAA 40 MO THILYN FHL 0L o8l vi

‘TALIVIATH ALHTAOH FHL CHY ALNNDD FEUA 40 15003
SHANDISEMAOD FHL A ANSS!

GO 1500 Y AR QLYIYA LN LO443 NI KIS TIN SIHENISYS 30¥aS N30 35341 15 3HL KO HONS 5 ININISYE 3IVelS N340 DR 3HL NI 913 "SHOMHL 'Sk ‘STHHS 'STAHL'SHOIS ETaM ‘SN
“SSHKTING DL DALHI1 LON L8 DRSO M1 ‘OO 3H1 30 HIAGHD 31 JA0EY 1534 (011 HAL 40 LHOEH ¥ DL SHON! (0] ALIHL 40 1HA1H ¥ WG4 HOISIA LINHLEAD AV dAL ANV 50 LKV 1d HO 10750 FHALAMALS ON
0N DB AV KD 3 180

“INOANY 20 NOIGETATA THL BMNDON 40 IAL ANY LY ALISSIIIM 3HL LNOHL M SWIIEA T
11 SHIAGHISH B0 01 S0 ONY DNINIIVE SRITION 1 ¥el ROULITAENIHOILDHISHOIAN NOILINHISKOD 40 FT0AHNA P11 HOS §INIWISYS (1S NOGN DHY WOH ONY D1 853403 kY S8
ML BV TS LI JE0A DRIIVION *ALTTILA DIENG ANY DY “L¥]d 3HL SH1 401 ANY HO SIE15AS 3 20 ADNIIDEAE YO FINYNILNVIN NOLLINHLENOD 3
HIPNYONT VM ARY NIHINA SINFAENDHAN HO SHAMGHO LIHAO SOMINS ‘STTHA 'STIHA BNKITIE ANY 10 14V HO TV TTAOW £33 0N JAOW OL LHOIN THL 3AVH TIVHS ALNN03 3514 DKN T

24574 51 40 Live WO
1177 1 1b0i)

BIHANASYE ALITILN

SYTTVD 40 ALNIOD
Sl 40 TIVIE

F1YDIHILY 3D SHOAIAENS

1334 00 = HONEL
5 S DMV

S

ant E]




POOJ BIPALd D ‘|01 S0PIY WO} ] [|IM SOV ®
'JUSWIAOISASP |DILUBPISSI 10 S}O| +8100-7 ‘9aly] ®
'SUOIIN|OS SWOH AJ9AOT ‘sioumo Apadoid sy} Ag spow Buleg s jsenbay ®

MBIAIID] MBN JO AlID 8y} JO UOIDIPSUN[ [OLIOLLUSIDIIXT 8y}
UIY M \ﬁCDOU SSIM Um_qu_OQ._OUC_CD Ul PUB] JO S}O0I} ©aly] — S=2UDV G| 1’9 @
SOV G 19
V 300Ig ‘€ ‘C ‘| SO UOHIPPY SWOH AJSAOT
wiol| bpusby
uoissiwwio) Buiuoz pup Bujuup|d M3JAIIDS MAN JO AHD

N




HPPY SWOH AJSAOT — {P|d [OUld

:
g
\ \ {L3N) SEUOV 650°C < m N

1 0 h
’
e
945 %0d DIEE TTOA
| i 1 N0 CARHE NUHOF Ilmgﬂ
yamara ._.
SEUEOHIOZ O L5M) TNV NVONOr 'S JHIVEHO U
MIHVYE DAYLISND FEADAZZOT 'ON 16N
aﬂ. (l- \ OMYESIH ONY 34400
] ‘230 " ABOE ONY i
LA ZIOHLLON 1L1T0V2II MY AY
o — ! A9VES 168 N il 20
t | —
e o] | | \
1
Sl d ‘
LMD t \ / (L3N 30V Bw..m T
At i L o 0, e
HANRORNO I Y NETIHIV B0y Y €101 SO
— m O SIHONH MIKLLVN
4

YWD V|
201 3BV ZiLt 10N _‘ P LI 1334 34VNOS 089°68 m
8 304 2E 3
ridieteof 2101
YOI 40 ANVAHOD G
oL vt oo
V2O AL (2 1o Lh
Pall i IS

JOBSE F.p0EL6E S

{13N) SIHOV D002 {5 1ovaiLl
1334 IHYN0S 90128 . NI TIOMS
R 1107

HELLORLOE "ON ISKT
CSTTYNYD O IHOMY NvS S

CHY 23NV TIEYS] VIRV

... .1_611 T u... '.w.p/lm .w :w. fﬁﬁ%.h@«hq&hﬂﬂ_&k R .__M



